CITY OF %2 CITY OF LANSING COUNCIL AGENDA

I_ A N s I N G Council Chambers Regular Meeting

800 1st Terrace Tuesday, July 2, 2019

K A N s A s Lansing, KS 66043 7:00 P.M.

WELCOME TO YOUR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Regular meetings are held on the first and third Thursday of each month at 7 pm and are televised on Cable Television Channel 2 on Monday 7 pm, Tuesday 10 am & 7 pm, Friday
5 pm, Saturday 1 pm and Sunday 7 pm.

Any person wishing to address the City Council, simply proceed to the microphene in front of the dais after the agenda item has been introduced and wait to be recognized by the
Mayor. When called upon, please begin by stating your name and address. A time designated “Audience Participation” is listed on the agenda for any matter that does not appear
on this agenda. The Mayor will call for audience participation. Please be aware that the city council and staff may not have had advance notice of your topic and that the city council
may not be able to provide a decision at the mesting. If you require any special assistance, please notify the City Clerk prior to the mesting.

Call To Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

OLD BUSINESS:
1. Approval of Minutes

NEW BUSINESS:

Audience Participation

Presentations

Council Consideration of Agenda Items:
2. Fence Request — 690 Creekside Place
3. Final Plat — Homestead Acres
4. Structure Removal Cost Share Policy Update
5. Structure Removal Cost Share Request — 124 E. Kansas Avenue
6. Executive Session — Acquisition of Real Estate

Reports:
Department Heads: City Attorney; City Engineer; City Administrator; Councilmembers
Proclamations

Other Items of Interest
Adjournment



AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator@

THRU: Sarah Bodensteiner, City Cler@&

FROM: Shantel Scrogin, Assistant City Clerk SS
DATE: June 24, 2019

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes

The Regular Meeting Minutes for June 20, 2019 are enclosed for your review.

Action: Staff recommends a motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes for June 20, 2019
as presented.

AGENDA ITEM #




CITY OF LANSING REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

CITY COUNCIL MEETING June 20, 2019

Call To Order: Councilmembers Present:

The regular meeting of the Lansing City Council Ward 1: Gene Kirby and Dave Trinkle
was called to order by Council President Gene Ward 2: Don Studnicka

Kirby at 7:00 p.m. Ward 3: Jesse Garvey

Roll Call: Ward 4: Gregg Buehler and Tony McNeill

Council President Kirby called the roll and
indicated which Councilmembers were in
attendance.

Councilmembers Absent: Tony McNeill, Don
Studnicka, Gregg Buehler and Mayor Smith

OLD BUSINESS:

Approval of Minutes: Councilmember Pawlowski moved to approve the regular meeting minutes of June
6, 2019, as presented. Councilmember Trinkle seconded the motion. The motion was approved with
Councilmember Brungardt abstaining from the vote.

Audience Participation: Council President Kirby called for audience participation and there was none.
Council President Kirby recognized Representative David French and County Commissioner Chad Schimke,
who were in attendance at the meeting.

Presentations

COUNCIL CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA ITEMS:

Ex-Officio Member for Parks & Recreation Advisory Board Appointment: Councilmember
Trinkle moved to appoint Gene Kirby as an Ex-Officio member of the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board.
Councilmember Brungardt seconded the motion.
¢ Councilmember Pawlowski stated surprise.
o Councilmember Trinkle asked have we investigated this guy.
= City Attorney Greg Robinson replied Chief did a background check.

The motion was unanimously approved.

Special Use Permit Request — More than 4 Animals — 411 Hillbrook Ct: Councilmember Trinkle
moved to approve the special use permit for more than 4 animals at 411 Hillbrook Ct. Councilmember
Garvey seconded the motion.
s Councilmember Pawlowski stated she wants to talk, | think.
o City Attorney Greg Robinson responded | just said she could come up here if she wanted to.
= Councilmember Kirby replied she would rather not.
o Councilmember Pawlowski stated from reading the stuff over, it appeared to
me that your more than 4 animals was by accident.

o Resident Heather Jones responded we inherited 3 animals when my
grandmother passed away. One of them passed away a few weeks
ago so now we are down to five — 2 cats and 3 dogs.

*  Councilmember Pawlowski asked so when you get down to
four, you're not going to go back up to five probably.
* Resident Heather Jones replied more than likely not.

The motion was unanimously approved.

Independence Day Celebration Special Event Permit and Temporary Special Event CMB/Beer
Sales: Councilmember Brungardt moved to approve the Temporary Special Event Permit and Temporary
Special Event Cereal Malt Beverage License to Elite Occasions for the selling of Cereal Malt Beverages and



June 20, 2019 Council Regular Meeting Minutes (CONtINUE)......c.cvcveriuserirecerersencaeimerssesmsessssesssemsasassesescsmsss sesssmsssssessossrsessosssssessessssons

Beer not to exceed 6% Alcohol by Volume at the Independence Day Celebration Event. Counciimember
Trinkle seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

Award of Bid —~ Municipal Annex Building Tuck Pointing Repairs: Councilmember Brungardt
moved to approve the bid from Renz Restoration to remove and repair the sealant and masonry at the
municipal annex building in an amount not to exceed $26,010.00. Councilmember Trinkle seconded the
motion.
¢ Councilmember Pawlowski asked did we set money aside for this in the budget. | forgot what we did
with this.

o City Administrator Tim Vandall replied we originally planned on doing this in 2020 and then |
think at a work session a couple of months ago we had talked about how we had received the
grant to offset the costs for the Records Management System. And since we got the grant for
the Records Management System, that money will be used for this.

= Councilmember Pawlowski stated ok.
s Councilmember Garvey asked we only got one bid.
o City Attorney Greg Robinson responded one complete bid.
= Councilmember Garvey stated complete, yes.
» City Administrator Tim Vandall responded I think we had received other ones
that were of lesser completion.
e Councilmember Kirby asked they were a low bid last year weren't they. Looks like you talked to them
before.

o Library Director Terri Wotjalewicz replied yes, we had talked to them last year to get a quote

for in the future and we didn’t move forward with it last year.

The motion was unanimously approved.

REPORTS:

Department Heads: Parks & Recreation Director Jason Crum updated the Council on the Master Plan. GIS
data has been complied by the Community & Economic Development department and the County. He asked
the Council to take a look at the website, www.ActivateLansing.org, that has been developed for the Parks
Master Plan Project, in particular the public survey, and see if they have any feedback to pass along.

» Councilmember Pawlowski passed along she has seen a Party in the Park sign in a neighborhood in
Merriam. She thought is was an event put on by the Parks Department of Merriam, not the
neighborhood and thought it was a great idea..

Public Works Director Jeff Rupp thanked Tim Vandall and the City Council for allowing him to serve as the
Public Works Director. His job was a lot easier thanks to Jeff Focht, Kenny Payne, Chris Hermann, Tom
Kusler, Jim Ogden, Mike Henre, Yomi Alli, Cindy Tripp and Becky Savidge.

¢ Councilmember Trinkle, Councilmember Kirby, Councilmember Pawlowski and Councilmember

Garvey thanked Jeff with Councilmember Brungardt letting him know he did a marvelous job.
Community & Economic Development Director Matthew Schmitz updated the Council on the condemnation
projects within the city. Three commercial and nine residential structures are in the works. Some of these will
come before the Council at the next meeting.

¢ Councilmember Trinkle asked if someone purchased one of these places that is being condemned, it
is zoned as commercial but has a house on it, can they tear the house down and build another house
onit.

o Community & Economic Development Director Matthew Schmitz responded once you re-
zone a property, example a residential property to commercial, if anything happens to that
house, you can’'t put another house on it. It has to be sold as commercial property.

= City Attorney Greg Robinson stated the use has to stay the same. It can’t be turned
into something it’s not.

Community & Economic Development Director Matthew Schmitz continued that there is a 3-lot plat being
developed on Mt Calvary Road and a question has come up on whether or not they would be required to pay
perimeter street fees with the total being around $110,000.

e Councilmember Kirby asked if it's within our code for perimeter street fees to be paid.



June 20, 2019 Council Regular Meeting Minutes (CONtINUEM)..........ccccorvrrrerisreesiinsesesnesss e snesesscsessssscsssmsssssscneneserasesoeasssseeesssavae

o Community & Economic Development Director Matthew Schmitz said it is but in his opinion
this one is questionable due to no public street being put in. Perimeter street fees make
sense when a development is being put in that involves a large amount of lots, ground and a
public street being put in. This situation involves tract split lots with three homes being put in
so it's a little more difficult.
City Attorney: City Attorney Greg Robinson updated the Council on the filing of the eminent domain action
on a property for a sewer project. There was a court hearing and the judge approved it as a public purpose
and the appraisers are agreed upon. There will be a hearing in July because the appraisers report is due
August 2,

o Councilmember Pawlowski asked several parcels didn't settle with the Main Street Enhancement
project but the City was told to go ahead, start the project and those parcels were done later. Does
this project need to be held off?

o City Administrator Tim Vandall stated he understood it was able to progress while the
numbers are getting finalized.
= Greg Robinson replied once we have the number, we can proceed. However, if we
don’t pay the number, it becomes void.

e City Administrator Tim Vandall the part that has been challenging about this
is the properties on the east. Typically, you want to start properties on the
lower end and work your way up. So, we normally want to start east and go
west, not west and go east.

City Engineer: City Engineer Matt Harding had nothing to report.

City Administrator: City Administrator Tim Vandall asked the Council to check out the website Parks &
Recreation Jason Crum directed them to, www.ActivateLansing.org, and any feedback they have will be
directed back to the consultant. Alliance Against Family Violence will be having a fundraiser and
Councilmembers have been sent a flyer with details.

Governing Body: Councilmember Trinkle suggested Parks & Recreation Director Jason Crum gets the
new Advisory Board member, Gene Kirby, the PRAB polo shirt.

Councilmember Kirby thanked Public Works Director Jeff Rupp for getting things moving and wished him
good luck.

Councilmember Pawlowski and Councilmember Garvey echoed Councilmember Kirby’s sentiments and told
Public Works Director Jeff Rupp to enjoy his retirement.

ADJOURNMENT:
Councilmember Garvey moved to adjourn. Councilmember Pawlowski seconded the motion. The motion was
unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned at 7:25 p.m.

ATTEST: Louis E. Kirby, Council President

Sarah Bodensteiner, City Clerk



AGENDA ITEM

T0: Tim Vandall, City Administrator @

THRU: Matthew R. Schmitz, Community and Economic Development Director M'S
FROM: Rebecca L. Savidge, City Inspector 9025

DATE: June 25, 2019

SUBJECT: Fence Request — 690 Creekside Place

Jim Nabors, property owner at 690 Creekside Place, wishes to extend his fence into the platted
setback of 20". The planned placement of the fence will be outside of the right of way line,
which is 16’ from the back of the curb. The fence would be installed at 26.5’ from the curb, or
12’ from the side (south) of the home, parallel with the street, on the south side of the property.

The fence is proposed as a 6’ privacy fence to be installed by the property owner. He wants to
install the fence to provide privacy for two windows, both of which are bedroom windows on the
south side of the home, from the public sidewalk. Pictures are atiached to provide visuals in
determining the approval or denial.

The City Code allows residents to bring before the City Council consideration of variances on
fence requests. In reviewing the application to construct the fence with a reduced setback as
shown in the attached drawing, staff finds no apparent conflicts with adjoining site triangles,
easements, or road right of ways. Aftached is the plat for The Maples of Woodland Hills, Phase
4.

Staff will issue or deny the building permit based on the City Council’s subsequent decision.

Action: Staff recommends the Council approve the fence request from Mr. Jim Nabors for 690
Creekside Place.

AGENDAITEM# )




ARGt

APLES O

THE WOOI

FINAL PLAT LOTS 153-189

e
&

—_"‘I:;'__ f WA
N | N\

Lt

SBUAS4TE 114467
= - ]

H

\,
N,
N,

© = WLz

v i
A= 1zE3Tr

L= 590

W7o

R = W00 |

O FOUND 1/7 ON QAR ANG CAP (PY P.A) WIRESS OTHDYWST KOTED
M\~ [3 POUND 177" WO SAR AND CAP (PY P.AJ N CONCRETE. —
femol™ O T 1/E MON BAN & CAP (FY P.A) M CONDAETE

NE1/4

L m—

SECTOH 34-D9-22

LOCATION MAP

mi =1/ %" TR ComRo T A Gerer

13
i
i
.§§
i

SRR 47 A W BATAT TR ARTVEDT TS OF IV RORTRAIAT
oscHon

[ By

THIVCH BOUTH S¥° €1 € KARY ALCHO T ATHLINE (F T HFTAR AT

75 BRD PECTION D4 A [TANCE OF 1. b7 FRET YO 15 IR AND Gk

LTI SEMCIOETE AT YA WESTWATRY CORRER OF (OT 111, MENAMES OF

DOCOLAND WLLE - #PORLE b A BUSCIARON N LT O (AR,
IMAORTH CORATTY, 3

HOATWEST

ZATUIDWSON I 8. GITY 09 A,
TIUMCE BERITSL 14 88 STWELT. ALOWE THEWEET L@ O a1 90 2
SaRCE 08 7504 F1E1 TOA 5 B4 AR C48 47 TWE BOUTHALET COMIN

THINCE GOVRH 2 €7 ST WEET A DITLEN CF JATS PEET TE A € 840 121

CAPAT TR SCUTAVESTCOMIER OF CETY 0 0P SID PrAdY. .

O0° 79 2 WEST. AL 0% o MONT U 09 LT T OF K90
S UM OA M MO Cie YIS

07 WD
- e, T HORTI LN 4 LOTLR 0 8.
EESTAUCE OF 10l 0 ELT TOA IS BARAND CAR AT TR
0P WO LOT 90
3T SL VST MO THEWERT LML OF LT 2, 99 iy

PHAT 2 A SHTANCE OFL200 14 FERY 704 5 AN LA Cip AT
ORGP SAR LOT 119, 8350 70 T ALBC MTWR) N I

16 o7 puormm 3,

Y TVTAT, ALORD S MRS VS OF SARHDT 10, 4

AMLIGTERT TO 4 WA DS OV T I CONCRLTE AT TTE.

]"'iﬁiiii?%i Hi
Erialiraiataskens
gy
»E;Sl
i
il
L
i

H

! Wt
TOTME AALIC THE LTAITY SABFIADTS ARG DEDSCATCD, BUT
ROT AT B3, YL & R PR
w rSoRACOr. DO R 97 Dt 2 n
THRITS VL AR A A o £
uc

ETHTE OF wamtas i3

L]
SONTY OF )
[l il Gl Ik DAY AND! ABOVEL, SEFOw |
NOTARY Pl AC 8 N | A COUMTY 0V BTATE, BAVE DUWM L1
S DV e ST e e s & e ST S
) LY, mm O THE BAME TO B4 nmuf
ot
! , A THE COUNTY TARARIN OF | A A
Mgmm o 2.
At :
%- _Ju...é B Gy

TR AT O THE WALPA OF IVOCOLANE 1AL Ty 4 6/ MBS 10 D

DEEERENCE MEARNG:
S FEBRUARY 2004




Leavenworth County, KS

-“.if:«hlsﬁ : _,.L.
1 7

iefterson’

[

i

Dowsgtas i;\..\)"J\'/

v CMandatte

}
{ ks :|
rzor

L%

Legend

Address Point
Parcel

Parcel Number
Lot Line

City Limit Line
Major Road

= 70
Road
Railroad
Section

aa

<all other values>

Section Boundaries
County Boundary

This Cadastral Map is for informational purposes only, it does not purport to
represent a property boundary survey of the parcels shown and shall not be
used for conveyances or the establishment of property boundaries.

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

Notes










Ty e R
ALk

£
ot

gt

i
- ¥




AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator @
FROM: Matthew R. Schmitz, Director, Community & Economic Development W S
DATE: July 2, 2019

SUBJECT: Final Plat — Homestead Acres

Explanation: A final plat for Homestead Acres has been submitted by Joe Herring, agent, for
Elizabeth Heslop and Ray Jones, property owners, for property currently addressed as 00000
Mt. Calvary Road, Lansing, Kansas.

The proposed final plat finishes the platting process for 17.86 acres for Homestead Acres
Subdivision. This plat allows for three residential lots, with a remaining 10.22-acre tract to the
east. There are no proposed streets with this subdivision, and staff has talked with the agent
and property owners regarding the connection of Sycamore Ridge Drive to Mt. Calvary Road.
Due to the need for 2.5 acre lots for septic system installation, the continuation of the road was
not desired by the applicant. Additionally, there is no Sanitary Sewer in the area that could be
easily connected to serve these lots.

The final plat does not meet all the requirements of the checklist; however, the missing items
are minor and are easily corrected before filing of the plat with the County. Missing items are:

e Item 2 — Original is not on Mylar, tracing cloth or similar material.
o This is an old requirement that we are considering removing.
e |tem 4 — Property owners have not signed the plat that was submitted.
o This can be completed before filing the plat.
o |tem 7.1. — This item is not applicable, as there are no streets to be dedicated for public
use.
ltem 7.J. — This item has not been requested by the Planning Commission.
o Item 8 — No restrictive covenants have been provided to date.
o Staff does not believe that there are any, other than what is shown on the plat
itself.
s ltem 9.A. — The ceitification is on the plat, but it is not signed yet.
o This can be completed before filing the plat.
o |ltem 9.D. — The certification is on the plat, but it is not signed yet.
o This can be completed before filing the plat.

The final plat was sent to the County Surveyor, Wayne Malnicof, and his comments have been
incorporated into the attached final plat.

The City Engineer has also provided comments, which have been addressed on the attached
final plat. The City Engineer’'s comments are attached for your review, along with the revised
final plat, the checklist, and minutes from the June 19" Planning Commission meeting.

The Planning Commission voted to recommend approval of this final plat application at its June
19, 2019 meeting with a 5-0 vote.

Action: Staff recommends a motion to approve the final plat for Homestead Acres.

AGENDA ITEM #




MEMORANDUM

To: Matthew Schmitz, Community and Economic Director
From: Matthew Harding, P.E., City Engineer

Regarding: Homestead Acres, Final Plat Review

Date: June 4, 2019

| received the single sheet Final Plat of Homestead Acres, dated May 30, 2019.
Below are comments regarding this Final Plat.

1. | had a question regarding the 30’ Right-of-Way along Mt. Calvary Road,
shown on this plat. | have assumed that that 30’ Right-of-Way is an
existing Right-of-Way since the road is an existing road, but | am not sure
based upon the way the plat is drawn?

2. The Sycamore Ridge Dr. label running north-south along the Mt. Calvary
Road Right-of-Way, has been included on this Final Plat. As we have
already discussed, this error should be corrected.

3. It will be interesting to see if the City Council will concur with the Planning
Commission’s opinion that Sycamore Ridge Road does not need to be
extended through this subdivision.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments regarding this
review.



HOMESTEAD ACRES

W 174) of (SE 1/4) of Section
ia Kangas.

v , Ranga

FREPARED FOR: SRvEYDRS pESCRITION: N =
isbecn Hoeon Sections
A Minor Subdivision In the Southwest Quarter of Section 14, Township 9 Snum, m% foud m“ eat 01 ,’,’,‘f"..“,,,'{m-_"m"",;',"m".f Y7587 fost 8003 98 m’?,,,';,‘:f.'.’f
Range 22 East of the 6th .M., City of Lansing, Leavenworth County, Kansas. Lonsing X5 86043 o0z ﬁmm&u TRUE POINT OF BEGINATNG; thance msn\rwu‘.’u s—u.
FINAL PLAT dirancs o 53716 ot ooy degroms 5106"
DESCRUIFTION OF RECORD: Deed Bk 876 My 1642 %7,

Together with sesomint
54K progerty contain 15,14 acres, mors o e, inchiting road righr of way.

£xroR OF CLOSURE:

NamEios e 2
50T E 597,16
5 87°51°06" W 1322.60
H 01003 W 597.12

Bnding Coordinaten:

Northung 354972 38

Easting ZIB0201.90

Avse? 750267.73 S.F, 18.1421 Acres
Gosure Precision> 1 in 5737779

an,

203t Quarter Cormar.

uc, 14922 (aire wene)
3% Adym, Cagt in Moresmens Sox.

PA Nal W Shiner in Power Pols SE 57.64°

2) PR o & Snier = Skda Power Poia 52 423"

i B ShineT E Side Powesr Polg S 93T

oo Koy o e ke 0 64

PAC Hal & Shiner I Eie Rower Fole NW 78,03

47 Cut Top Qurb SW 40.34°

et Top Cuty e S48

H

s

FXers

H i
e - T L
| i I :
| Vi i 1 1
) L |t . 5
) i 13 ! =
H i A { {g & T
' 1 1S ' 3 Gt
et g Bt S, i H e LOT AREA TABLE
[ H gl 0 P ! 11 g o 071 - 25 dorw
poier & 2 ! 25 | 3 N 31 yrand
oz hter Sl N w i H 1T 25
Lo f i | TRACT A - 10.22 Acras
: i 1 )
Vo | B { | zoKmG:
o L P ; ! A1 - Suburban Rendentint
i
[ H
B - i ' mwmmmm
e - i ) ‘arw caliated from mepsurarmiants or measured this survey,
i I H ,,“u""'w“‘“"'.u" setirs atimcs are e arre,
E 4 ‘Brror of Cosure - Sas Brec of Comurs
N H R Sammarsmin umm-mn,mmmx
H Tl 9} rosses ot T Resoovat o
| o Sz sveamonz ripee or, e adtot
' I By T diwerere oo oo - Comar - AXLE - $49.5°
| " 10) Bovamarts, ¥ ary, sre crasied hareon or ka1 efarenced el comemene.
! § : I 1y e ‘oord Bock 876 Puge 1647
! iy H o ~ Wotar - LsnDet
i ! B
Sewr -
‘;u oot } . H e e ek
! ; H £ Aternin Lo mym--rm,me.onunm
1 deted Aori 15, 2015.
\ et § 14} Property is ot n 8 Spectat Food.
d e T -l H e R Fai e S 300 430 oo oty 30 2015
: H e —— — = : '”ﬂ”%“"’ 16) Dictances tn and of sructuras, ¥ any, are 4 1.
" shown harson
' ) ! g - i 344 Pege 391 —y
t i H % iy /R A DfE mong .
] ; [ nl
1 D'~ ;-&é % € G - 2Ahreg - reconded suevey Do # 20195060
: bt ¢ Racertad Pla - SYCAMORE RIDGE B5TA
! “\c‘ g i Racnrded Plat - RED AOCK ESTATES
[ E I ) i
| b 2 |y
] ]
P — -
5.0 : pal I SRR T T T T T
2
3."."‘ |
!
i
¢ R
[
€90 gt
s
4 i N
4 CERTECATION SHD PEDICATION. m-ﬂcd mmmmmmwwwmxmm
* St Quartar Comar ang_, 2015,
Soc. 14-5-22 (LaveflL. o) -
| > oub ih #@‘ﬂ"—\-&ﬂ'—
1 172 par e 0. o fnes, 021 fned, poles wnd wirse and any ochar formn of pUbS ey
2 ok e e e 165 o ond der a0 y wey o 1075,
13T e Tephane Row W 16.25°
| e e .
| This Ptat agproved by the Gty Counch of Lanefog, Karsse, thi dm ot o5,
REGISTER OF DESD CERTIFICATE:
ied for Record 88 Dcumant o, an this cay o, 1 veSTIvowT wiERer,
20198 _____ o'cock._M i Tre OFfcs of s Fesister of Dol of Lasvarrorth Gaonty, We, the undrsigoed owmars of HOMESTEAD ACRES, beve set our Hands this any ot
Gty s =
Repietar o Daed - Stacy Drtacol Raymond F. Jones et | 7 -
Gractor o 8 Fcomonik Divotpment
e ==
Ly gy, iy Attomey
CORTIFICATE:
Be & ameres ____awer. 2019, betorn e
tiog, 4t Oy I “ Thave § haraby carthy, as the County Traasurar
v v ond ond payale day o, 2009,
couwTy svEroR . NOTARY PURBLIC,
plat sed Boundery Sucve oy Comminsion Expine. (rosi)
NOTARY CERTIFICATE:
34 % rermembared that on this____ day o. 2015, tetore e, 60l County nd State
came Larry . Hesop et me“mmmwmmnmmm
= In tustimony wharect, T have 1 heraly certfy that O surves woe made dy e, or urder my
horountn sat my  notary
NOTARY puLIC - - ot
My Commussion xaes: toan)




Leavenworth County, KS

b e 11011

Wi R 'fma,hﬂmwr@nrmw
4/E WO R

Jacks i
Johnson

Legend

ab: ¥
151101 . Address Point
' Parcel
a4 Parcel Number
1451015 — | Lot Line
. | . _ : ; City Limit Line
' : Major Road

= <all other values>

Vea b |
1351009 =
=)

= 70

Road

f mﬁ '; | 2 Railroad

1 4 7 Section
Section Boundaries

County Boundary

1:400

. s 5 16 17
11.01, M 13% . 14 ¥ J

®1118 1':12 a1106 m1100 ,‘m-'

AN -
e : ——— | [ ‘Lf" b
- " L “#u“L“'T %ﬁ
5 1119 1113 . 1107 3
1145 _ - LI a b Doy
a S - g8  710m ™
2 11 = =2
= 10

.

398.37 796.7 Feet This Cadastral Map is for informational purposes only. It does not purport to
— represent a property boundary survey of the parcels shown and shall not be
used for conveyances or the establishment of property boundaries.

THIS MAP 1S NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION




CHECKLIST FOR COMPLETENESS
OF
APPLICATION FOR PLANNING COMMISSION
REVIEW AND APPROVAL
OF
FINAL PLAT

FOR

HOMESTEAD ACRES
(Name of Subdivision)

Matthew R. Schmitz MRS 6-12-2019
Person Completing Checklist Date

COMPLETION OF THIS CHECKLIST IN NO WAY CONSTITUTES AN
EVALUATION OF THE MERITS OR ACCURACY OF THE PLANS,
DESIGN OR ENGINEERING OF THE FINAL PLAT. THIS STEP IS
INTENDED ONLY AS AN ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW OF THE
COMPLETENESS OF THE APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL BEFORE IT
UNDERGOES STAFF EXAMINATION BY THE CITY ENGINEER FOR
HIS RECOMMENDATION TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION.




FINAL PLAT CHECKLIST

Preliminary Plat has been approved.

Original is on Mylar, tracing cloth or similar material, six (6)
copies provided, along with electronic copy emailed to the
Community and Economic Development Department

Material is submitted at least fourteen (14) days prior to Planning
Commission meeting at which it is desired to be considered.

Original copy contains names and duly acknowledged and
notarized signatures of the owner(s) of the property.

Final Plat is drawn at scale of at least 1" = 200’

Size of sheet on which final plat is prepared is at least 36 inches
by 24 inches. If more than one sheet required, all are same size
and index map is provided.

FINAL PLAT CONTAINS:

A. Name of Subdivision

B. Location, including section, township, range, county
and state

C. Location and description of existing monuments or
benchmarks.

D. Location of lots and blocks with dimensions in feet

and decimals of feet

E. Location of alley, street and highway rights-of-way,
parks and other features including radii on curves with

dimensions in feet and decimals of feet.

F. Clear numbering for all lots.

G. Clear numbering or lettering.

H. Locations, widths and names of all streets and alleys
to be dedicated.

l. Boundaries and descriptions of any areas other than streets

to be dedicated or reserved for public use. (If applicable)

J. Minimum area and associated minimum elevation for the
building on each lot (building site). (If requested by
Planning Commission)

&l;ﬁ
wn

X O X 0O

X

X X X X

X X X KX

Ll

[]

O X O X []

[ I I B R []

X 0O 0O0d0O0



Final Plat Checklist

Page 2 YES
K. Building setback lines along all streets, with dimensions
L. Name, signature, seal of licensed engineer or registered

land surveyor preparing plat. X
M. Scale of plat, (shown graphically) date of prep and

north point. X
N. Statement dedicating all easements, streets, alleys and all

other public areas not previously dedicated. =

8. A copy of any restrictive covenants applicable to the subdivision
is provided. (N/A if not applicable) ]

9. Required certifications/acknowledgements are present:

A. Certificate signed and acknowledged by all parties having
any record, title or interest in the land subdivided, and
consenting to the preparation and recording of said sub-
division map. L]
B. Certificate (as above) dedicating or reserving all parcels of
land shown on the finai plat and intended for any public or
private use including easements, and those parcels which are
intended for the exclusive use of the lot owners of the sub-
division, their licensees, visitors, tenants and servants. X
C. Certificate of responsibility by registered land surveyor
preparing final map, accompanied by seal.
D. Certificate(s) signed by City Clerk and County Treasurer
that all taxes and special assessments due and payable have
been paid. ]
E. Notary acknowledgement in form shown in Subdivision
Regulation (Pg. 10). X
F. Endorsement by Planning Commission in form shown in
Subdivision Regulations (Pg. 10). X
G. Public use acceptance by Governing Body in form shown
in Subdivision Regulation (Pg. 10, 11). X

X O O O OB

[

[]

X

I I



Lansing Planning Commission
Regular Meeting
June 19, 2019

Call to Order — The monthly meeting of the Lansing Planning Commission was called to order
by Chairman Ron Barry at 7:03 p.m. Also present were Vice-Chairman Kirsten Moreland, and
Commissioners Marcus Bean, Nancy McDougal, and Jake Kowalewski. Commissioners Mike
Suozzo and Jerry Gies were unable to attend. Chairman Barry noted that a quorum was
present.

Approval of Minutes, May 15, 2019, Regular Meeting — Vice-Chairman Moreland made a

motion to approve the minutes of the May 15, 2019, meeting, seconded by Commissioner
Kowalewski. The motion passed, with Chairman Barry abstaining.

Old Business — none

New Business: 1. Public Hearing — Conditional Use Permit — 125 Rock Creek Loop,
Lansing, Kansas. Chairman Barry stated an application was submitted by John Bradford,
property owner, that would allow an apiary at the property located at 125 Rock Creek Loop,
Lansing, Kansas. He noted the property is zoned R-1, Suburban Residential.

Chairman Barry opened the public hearing at 7:04 p.m. Since there was no one in the audience
who wished to speak, he closed the public hearing at 7:05 p.m. He noted this begins the 14-day
protest period.

Chairman Barry then asked Commissioners to consider the checklist as a finding of fact. Since
there were no questions or comments regarding the checklist, Commissioner Bean made a
motion to approve the checklist as a finding of fact. The motion was seconded by Vice-
Chairman Moreland and passed unanimously.

Chairman Barry stated Mr. Bradford has been operating this apiary for many years and no
comments or complaints have been received by staff.

Chairman Barry then asked for a motion to recommend approval, approval with conditions, or

disapproval the conditional use permit for 125 Rock Creek Loop. Commissioner Bean made a
motion to recommend approval, seconded by Commissioner Kowalewski, and the motion was
unanimously approved.

It was stated that, because of the requirement for a 14-day protest period and because the next
City Council meeting was moved up from July 4 to July 2, this application will go before the
Council at its July 18 meeting.

2. Final Plat — Homestead Acres — Sycamore Ridge Drive and Mt. Calvary Road,
Lansing, Kansas. Chairman Barry stated an application was submitted by Joe Herring, acting

as the agent for Elizabeth Heslop and Ray F. Jones, property owners, for a final plat for
Homestead Acres, generally located at Sycamore Ridge Drive and Mt. Calvary Road, Lansing,
Kansas. He noted the property is zoned R-1, Suburban Residential.

Chairman Barry asked members to consider the checklist as a finding of fact. Chairman Barry
asked if staff had any issues that still needed to be addressed. Community and Economic
Development Director Matthew Schmitz stated the plat was sent to the County Surveyor, Wayne
Malnicof, for his review. He stated Mr. Malnicof had a couple of comments that were minor
things that can be cleared up before the final plat is signed and filed. Mr. Schmitz also stated

Page 1 of 3



Lansing Planning Commission
Regular Meeting
June 19, 2019

there were several items on the checklist marked “no” for which the explanation was given in the
agenda memo. He stated the majority of these were also issues that can be taken care of
before filing. One item on the checklist that Mr. Schmitz stated he intends to clean up is the
requirement for the plat to be submitted on Mylar. He said since everything is filed and kept
electronically now, there’s really no need for that.

Mr. Schmitz also stated that he and City Engineer Matt Harding had talked about perimeter
street fees on this property. He stated this is something staff will be asking the City Council to
weigh in on, as perimeter street fees for this property would be approximately $110,000.
Chairman Barry asked for further explanation about this. Mr. Schmitz stated perimeter street
fees are collected whenever a piece of ground is platted to put money away for future street
construction. He stated there is 560’ of frontage along Mt. Calvary Road that would need to
have perimeter street fees collected on it, plus the fact that Mt. Calvary is a collector street,
which would require sidewalk, etc. according to our standards. He noted that adds up to around
$110,000. Chairman Barry clarified this has no bearing on the final plat and Mr. Schmitz stated
that was correct, that he brought it up for informational purposes only.

Chairman Barry next stated he thought on the preliminary plat there were some setback issues.
Mr. Harding stated that the legal description shown includes the right of way, which is not owned
by these property owners, but by the city or county. Mr. Harding said that if that is okay with the
County Surveyor, it was okay with him. Mr. Schmitz stated the County Surveyor had no
comment on it. Mr. Herring stated this property was in the county before it came into the city
and that county descriptions include right of way, but the county doesn’t go out and seek right of
way like the cities do, so it is in the description that this plat will clean up that dedication to the
city. He also stated the lot acreage shown does not include right of way, but the total acreage
does.

Mr. Harding asked Mr. Herring about the 30’ right of way that's being dedicated by these
property owners and Mr. Herring said it was his understanding that the 30’ right of way exists as
an easement to Leavenworth County, so this will clean it up to where it's dedicated to the city
and the city owns it fee simple. Mr. Schmitz said the difference between an easement used for
road purposes and right of way is that the city owns right of way, whereas an easement used for
the road is still owned by the property owners, but a piece of it is used by the county.

Since there were no other questions regarding the checklist, Chairman Barry entertained a
motion to approve it as a finding of fact. Commissioner McDougal made the motion to approve,
seconded by Vice-Chairman Moreland. The motion passed unanimously.

Chairman Barry then asked for a motion to recommend approval, approval with conditions, or
disapproval the final plat for Homestead Acres. Commissioner McDougal made a motion to
recommend approval of this final plat. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Kowalewski
and was unanimously approved. It was stated this plat will go before the City Council at its July
2 meeting.

Notices and Communications — none

Reports — Commission and Staff Members — Chairman Barry asked Mr. Schmitz about the
funding for the Comprehensive Plan update and he stated he won't have a decision on that
probably until August since the budget won’t be approved until the end of July. Mr. Schmitz also

Page 2 of 3



Lansing Planning Commission
Regular Meeting
June 19, 2019

stated the possibility of obtaining agenda software has been pushed back until probably the
beginning of 2020.

Since there was no other business to discuss, Chairman Barry entertained a motion for
adjournment. Vice-Chairman Moreland made a motion to adjourn. It was seconded by
Commissioner McDougal and passed by acclamation. The meeting adjourned at 7:26 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Tripp, secretary
Reviewed by,

MRS

Matthew R. Schmitz, Community and Economic Development Director

Page 3 of 3



AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator@
FROM: Matthew R. Schmitz, Director, Community & Economic Development
DATE: July 2, 2019

SUBJECT: Structure Removal Cost Share Policy Update

Explanation: The City Council has budgeted, since the FY17 budget, an amount for structure
removals within the Community & Economic Development Department budget. The
revitalization of neighborhoods by removing blighted, abandoned, and unsafe buildings has
been established in the past as a high priority of the City Council. As part of this priority setting,
Council has approved in the past a matching grant program where the city would pay a portion
(prior policy stated $4,000 or less, as does this policy) of the demolition costs and the property
owner would pay the remaining costs. This program is voluntary and designed to incentivize
property owners to remove dilapidated structures in a timely manner.

The attached Structure Removal Cost Share Policy outlines criteria for this program, and the
criteria remains the same as the previous iteration of the policy.

The only modification from the prior policy is the removal of an expiration date in the policy. The
policy states that these items will be brought to the council for consideration, so the inclusion of
an expiration date was removed from the policy by staff.

Financial Considerations: The policy has been funded in the past through the Community &
Economic Development Department Budget. It will continue to be funded in this manner in the
future, and should the funds be depleted, the Council could reject an application based on a
lack of available funds.

Additionally, the policy states that demolition fees (currently $150) will be waived for property
owners operating under this policy.

Action: Staff recommends a motion to approve the Structure Removal Cost Share Policy.

AGENDA ITEM # 4



Lansing KANSAS

Purpose: Structure Removal Cost Share Policy

Removal of unsafe and dilapidated structures in Lansing is a part of the process to
maintain the vitality of Lansing’ business district and residential neighborhoods. The city
of Lansing is participating in a property owner cost share program of eligible structures
for 50% of qualified expenses up to $4,000.00 per structure.

For property owners to qualify for reimbursement, the following conditions must be met:

1. Previously identified by the city of Lansing. Structures must have been
previously identified by city staff as unsafe and dilapidated and a property
owner nofified in writing in order for the structural removal costs to be
reimbursed to the property owner; and

2. Owner completed application. An application for reimbursement must be
completed by the authorized agent for the property owner or the property
owner to include:

a. Application for reimbursement under the cost share program.
Application must indicate if payment from the city should be made to
the owner or the contractor after completion of the project; and

b. a completed demolition permit application (fee will be waived) from
the Lansing Building Inspector;

c. Two (2) written estimates from contractors for qualifying demolition
expenses including:

i. demolition permit;

ii. the costs of demolition: foundations, wood framing, brick or block
walls, asphalt or metal roofing, drywall, insulation, plumbing,
electrical or mechanical equipment;

ii. costs of environmental mitigation (e.g. asbestos or lead
abatement;

iv. costs of capping sewer; and
v. costs of earth fill, re-grading and seeding of the site.

3. Application and amount approved by city staff.

a. Community & Economic Development staff will review the application
and make a recommendation to the City Council. The application will
be placed on the next available Council agenda for consideration.

b. Following the City Council’s decision, the property owner shall receive
written approval of eligible structure(s) and amount of qualifying
expenses 1o be reimbursed from the city of Lansing.

Revised: June 2019
Page 1 of 2



Lansing KANSAS

4. Reimbursement. Structure removal must occur within 90 days of the approved
application. If weather conditions impede the ability o meet this deadline, the
Community & Economic Development Director may approve a 30 day
extension. After completion of the structure removal, owner shall submit:

a. If payment is due to contractor: Proof that the owner's share of the
payment has been made; or

b. If payment is due to the owner: Proof that the owner has paid the
contractor in full; and,

c. Approval of the Building Inspector that the site has been cleared,
graded, and re-seeded.

The city will reimburse the property owner within 30 days from receipt of the proof

of structural removal, site remediation, and supporting documents as indicated in
this policy.

Adopted by the City Council this 2nd day of July, 2019.

Michael W. Smith, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sarah Bodensteiner, City Clerk

END OF POLICY STATEMENT

Revised: June 2019
Page 2 of 2



AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrat

FROM: Rebecca Savidge, City Inspector 7L

THRU: Matthew R. Schmitz, Community and Economic Development Director @
DATE: June 26, 2019

SUBJECT: Structure Removal Cost Share Application — 124 East Kansas Avenue

Removal of unsafe and dilapidated structures in Lansing is a part of the process to maintain the
vitality of Lansing’s business district and residential neighborhoods. The city of Lansing is
participating in a property owner cost share program of eligible structures for 50% of qualified
expenses up to $4,000 per structure.

For property owners to qualify, they must meet certain guidelines outlined in the Structure
Removal Cost Share Policy set by the city of Lansing. A copy of the policy is attached.

The property owner of an accessory structure located off the alley at 124 East Kansas Avenue
was put on notice about conditions of the structure and the City Inspector met with the owner in
2015. The structure has deteriorated more since the initial meeting. This structure is unsafe
and should be taken down. Attached are two bids submitted from two local contractors.

Structure removal must be completed within 90 days of the approved application to remain
eligible for the reimbursement.

Policy Consideration: Payment to the contractor would be released within thirty (30) days once
the city has received written proof that the owner has paid the contractor the remaining portion
of the bid and the site has been cleared with a final inspection by the City Inspector.

Financial Consideration: The financial consideration to the City Council is 50% of a qualified bid
up to $4000.00, and the portion due the contractor from the city cost share program would be
$1400.00, if approved.

Action: Staff recommends a motion to approve the structure removal cost share application with
the bid from Linaweaver Construction for the accessory structure located at 124 East Kansas
Avenue, Lansing, Kansas.

AGENDA ITEM #




CITY OF LANSING

730 First Tcrrace, Suite 2

Lansing, KS 66043

{913) 727-5488/Fax (913) 351-3618

APPLICATION FOR STRUCTURE REMOVAL COST SHARE ]
Applicant's Name (Property Owncr):ﬂlp. (¢ Klﬂ('{\ Qk& “\Q\Oﬂ\(’) § ﬂ_ \\)t\r'}
B

Authorized Agent (if applicable):
Address of Property to be Considered for Cost Share:_];;l q ({, K(}ﬂ 9,(1“:\

Cixyzjqﬁj\%\ﬂQ — S stae: K Zip:‘wmﬁ;l‘t
Telephone Number: (Dei]ytime) O\. \QS M rQ@ \ '3 (I)q LD (Evening) q | g\ = rQ.:;J 1 L L(q (0

Was this property previously identified by city staff as unsafe and dilapidated and property owner notified in writing? B‘f' 2
If approved. will payment from the city be made to the owner or the contractor after completion of the project? :\DM‘Q*D('

Has a demolition permit been approved by the Lansing Building Inspector (fee will be waived)? L!Q_S

Two written estimates from contractors for qualifying demolition expenses must be provided, to include:

1. Cost of Demolition (foundations, wood framing, brick or block walls, asphalt or metal roofing, dry wali.
insulation, plumbing, electrical, or mechanical equipment)

2 Cost of environmental mitigation (e.g. asbestos or lead abatement)
3. Cost of capping sewer
4. Cost of earth fill. regrading, and seeding of the site

Structure removal must occur within 90 days of the approved application. If weather conditions impede the ability to meet this
deadline, the Community and Economic Development Director may approve a 30-day extension. After completion of the structure
removal, owner shall submit:

1. Proof that the owner’s share of the payment has been made if payment is due to contractor: or

2. Proof that the owner has paid the contractor in full if payment is due to owner; and

3. Approval from the Building Inspector that the site has been cleared, graded, and reseeded.
Ldo hereby solemnly swear (or affirm) under penalty of law that the information provided herein is true and correct and that |
understand what documents must be provided for consideration of structure removal under the Structure Removal Cost Share Policy
of the city of Lansing,

(Wl Hong ) .

Signatwre of Applicant ’ .- Date |
\

FOR COMMEMTY AND ECONOMIC DEHELOPMENT DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Application Receive: By: &I}_{_/ Z,(jﬁm Fﬁ@gu{ 36( == %ZLIJA(L_

anatu

P

Datc Considered by City Council: Approved or Disapproved:

Date of Property Owner/Authorized Agent Notification: ) _ Amount Approved:









Lansing, KANSAS =~
Policy

Purpose: Struciure Removal Cost Share Policy

Removal of unsafe and dilapidated structures in Lansing is a part of the process to
maintain the vitality of Lansing' business district and residential neighborhoods. The city
of Lansing is participating in a property owner cost share program of eligible structures
for 50% of quadiified expenses up to $4,000.00 per structure. The cost share program will
end on December 31, 2017, unless extended by the City Council.

For property owners to qualify for reimbursement, the following conditions must be met:

1.

e

Previously identified by the city of Lansing. Structures must have been
previously identified by city staff as unsafe and dilapidated and a property
owner notified in wiiting in order for the structural removal costs to be
reimbursed to the property owner: and

Owner completed application. An application for reimbursement must be
completed by the authorized agent for the property owner or the property
owner to include:

. Application for reimbursement under the cost share program. Application must

indicate if payment from the city should be made to the owner or the
contractor after completion of the project; and

a completed demolition permit application (fee will be waived) from the
Lansing Building Inspector; and

- Two (2) written estimates from contractors for qualifying demolition expenses

including: 1) demolition permit; 2) the costs of demolition: foundations, wood
framing, brick or block walls, asphalt or metal roofing, dry wall, insulation,
plumbing, electical or mechanical equipment:; 3} costs of environmental
mitigation (e.g. asbestos or lead abatement}; 4) costs of capping sewer; and
5) costs of earth fill, re-grading and seeding of the site.

Application and amount approved by City Council.

. Community & Economic Development staff will review the application and

make a recommendation to the City Council. The application will be placed
on the next available Council agenda for consideration.

Following the City Council's decision, the property owner shall receive written
approval of eligible structure and amount of qualifying expenses to be
reimbursed from the city of Lansing.

Created: September 2016
FPage ! of 2



=T Sy g

r S TR L T T T S I P R SRt R N T -
) ""'-‘:"""F,—":?' b 1_-1] - n.-_‘__-';u:.'_~_ . :.:.'J', Z AN o BT & Foe Sl

L Eansingy ANSAS
e R = e T . i ] B el = =, =T ST

4. Reimbursement. Structure removal must occur within 90 days of the approved
application. If weather conditions impede the abilily to meet this deadline, the

Community and Economic Development Director may approve a 30-day

extension. After completion of the structure removal, owner shall submit:

If payment is due to contractor: Proof that the owner's share of the payment

has been made; or
b. If payment is due 1o the owner: Proof that the owner has paid the contractor

in full; and,
Approval of the Building Inspector that the site has been cleared, graded, and

re-seeded.

The city will reimburse the property owner within 30 days from receipt of the proof
of structural removal, site remediation, and supporting documents as indicated in

this policy.

Adopted by the City Council this 1st day of September, 2016.

é.n-u—\f ) -JKJJ\N
is E. Kirby, Mayor ('

(Gl

Wdensl\einer, Cﬁy Clerk

END OF POLICY STATEMENT

Created: September 2016
Page 2 of 2



LINAWEAVER CONSTRUCTION, INC.

719 E. GILMAN RD. LANSING KS 66043
(913) 351-3474 FAX (913) 351-2749

124 EAST KANSAS ACCESSORY STRUCTURE

Rebecca,

We propose to remove and haul off the fallen accessory structure at the above address for
$2800.00

Thank you,
Spencer Foster



Rebecca Savidge

From: Christy Britz <christy@flatlandexcavating.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 2:23 PM

To: Rebecca Savidge

Subject: Re: Demo cost

I am out of the office today with a sick kiddo. We can demo and remove debris, excluding any environmental for
$3,150.

| can’t get you an official proposal today but can shoot one over in the morning.
Hope this helps.

Christy

On Jun 26, 2019, at 1:49 PM, Rebecca Savidge <savidge @lansing.ks.us> wrote:

Christy,

I talked to Shawn this morning and he said he thought maybe you were sending the quote since he was
not able to yesterday. |1am needing to get turned in. He left on voicemail that 3500.00 would cover it
but would probably be more like 2800.00. Could you respond to this with a clear number or just write
me up something.

Thanks for your help on this just want to move forward and get it approved July 2 council meeting.
Respectfully,

Rebecca Savidge

City of Lansing

City Inspector
913-727-2400

savidge @lansing.ks.us




AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administratorﬁ
FROM: Sarah Bodensteiner, City Clerlﬁﬁ
DATE: June 27, 2019

SUBJECT: Executive Session — Acquisition of Real Estate

Executive Session will be called to discuss the acquisition of real estate.

AGENDA ITEM # @



